


36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Reguiar Board Meeting of November 12, 2003 Page 2 of 5

Mr, Paul Haik, representing Mr, Joe Preiner, stepped up to the podium. Mr. Haik presented the Board with additional

information regarding Mr. Preiner' s permit application and requested that the Board hear his clients permit at the Boards

next meeting.

Mr. John Waller, representing Margaret Waller, stepped up to the podium. Mr. Waller asked for an update on

obstructions and beaver removal on ) D2.

Administrator Hobbs replied that the trapper is done with his work and that District Inspector Daleiden has been out to

survey the blockages. These blockages cannot be removed by hand so they will have to wait for the ground to freeze so

they can bring a backhoe out to clear the ditch.

Mr. Waller inquired if the removal will be dug out to the profile of the ditch.

Administrator Hobbs replied that it would.

Mr. loren Hentges, landowner on ditch 53- 62 asked the Board why they had not paid for I& S' s, an independent

engineering firm, invoice for review of Anoka County Ditch 53- 62 Comprehensive Wetlend Management Plan. Mr.

Hentges believed that Administrator Hobbs had told him that the District would pay all costs for a third party review of

the plan. Mr. Hentges reported that the invoice has been accruing late fees.

Manager Haake asked that this item be put on the Boards next meeting agenda.

Manager leroux asked why the bill had not been paid.

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

Administrator Hobbs replied that he was directed by the Board to work with the landowners to jointly hire an engineering

firm to review the Plan and the District would cost-share the fee with the landowners. Administrator Hobbs reported that

he was never consulted on hiring the engineer.

Manager Doege asked to look at the invoice. The original invoice to 1& 5 was for $ 3, 790 and now with late fees the balance

is $ 3,990.

Vince Niemcyk, landowner who lives in Hugo and on Washington County JD2, stepped up to the podium. Mr. Niemcyk

reported that JD2 water level has not lowered. Mr. Niemcyk believes there are still blockages and beavers.

Manager Cardinal closed open mike.

ADDITIONAL ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

1. Consider acceptance of Findings of Fact regarding Anoka County Ditch 53- 62 Repair Petition and CWMP.

Motion by Manager Leroux. seconded by Manager Haake, to to approve the Findings of Fact regarding

Anoka County Ditch 53- 62 Repair Petition and CWMP.

District Counsel Smith suggested the following corrections:

Page 1, item 1, changing the draft CWMP date to " July 17, 2003."

Page 7, item 29, under list of documents add: November 10. 2003 Paul Haik letter, November 7, 2003

BWSR letter,

District Counsel Smith also informed the Board that the District received a letter on November 12, 2003 from

GGG, lnc. Since the Board set a deadline to receive documentation from the public by November 10, 2003, it is at

the Boards discretion to decide if the document should be included in the Findings.



Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of November 12, 2003 Page 3 of 5

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

107

108

109

110 2.

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

1ll

123

124

125

126

127

Manager Leroux amended his motion to incorporate the suggested changes by Counsel including GGG

Inc. 's letter. Manager Haake seconded the motion.

District Engineer Emmons suggested a correction to the CWMP date on page 24, under the Order, number 1, the

date should read July 17, 2003.

Mr. Paul Haik stepped up to the podium. Mr. Haik commented that the Findings violate state statutes and that

public notice had not been sent 10 days prior to the November 5th meeting date. Mr. Haik submitted to the

Board a transcript of the Boards November S'
h

meeting and a letter from Mr. Haik dated November 12, 2003.

Manager Haake questioned if the notice of the meeting was within 10 days.

Administrator Hobbs replied that the meeting announcement had been published in the Pioneer Press on

October 26, 2003 and was followed with a postcard mailing of the meeting to effected landowners.

Manager Leroux amended his motion to incorporate the suggested changes by District Engineer Emmons.

Manager Haake seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0 to accept the amendments to the Findings of

Fact.

Motion carried 5- 0 to accept the Findings of Fact.

Mr. Paul Haik asked District Counsel Smith if this was a final order so Mr. Haik knows when the appeal time clock

begins.

District Counsel Smith replied that several processes are beginning. The Findings and Fact is a final order, next

there will be a CWMP hearing and review with the Board of Water and Soil Resources ( BWSR), after the review by

BWSR, there may be changes to the Plan before implementation.

Consider Approval of Distribution of Draft Rule M regarding CWMP.

Motion by Manager Haake, seconded by Manager Leroux, to approve of distribution of draft Rule M

regarding CWMP.

Manager Leroux questioned if the motion was to begin distribution of the proposed rule to start consideration.

District Counsel Smith replied that the Board has not adopted the rule they are only approving distribution of the

draft rule for comment.

Manager Haake asked District Engineer Emmons how they arrived at the so- foot buffer in the CWMP.

District Engineer Emmons replied that when writing the CWMP they decided so feet would be an average buffer

width and it could be wider or narrow at any particular point within a parcel. District Engineer Emmons added

that this buffer will help protect the integrity of the wetland.

Mr. Paul Haik, stepped up to the podium. Mr. Haik pointed out the following items in the draft rules: on page 7

Item D, revokes all exemptions under the Wetland Conservation Act; on page 3 Item E, it suggests that the

landowner submit a wetland delineation which could show more wetlands for a landowner then depicted in the








